Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

Change in Instrument Status Form

Issued: 12/15/2017 Version: CIISF 2017 RO
Effective: 12/15/2017 Status: Active
Date; 09/13/2021 (from 8/18/21 Instrument Serial Number; 100689

Instrument Location; Galena AST

Supervisor Name and Agency: Derek Walton - SCDL working with Robert Nunley - Galena AST

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:
100689 was sent to Galena AST on 7/26/21 to replace their prior instrument (due for preventive maintenance). Upon arrival,

Trooper Nunley attempted to place the instrument into service but encountered an issue with the regulator leaking when a tank

was installed. 100689 was not placed in service and the previous instrument was returned to service.

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time: NA

Out of Service Date/Time: NA

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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Walton, Derek J (DPS)

From: Nunley, Robert A (DPS)

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 12:03 PM

To: Lee, Tatiana A (DPS); Walton, Derek J (DPS)

Subject: RE: Datamaster Replacement

Attachments: VOCR Galena Datamaster 081721.pdf; SO210817165507.zip; VC210817165548.zip

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

| was not able to set up the replacement Datamaster you sent out due to the alco tank leaking even after | changed the
o-ring. | tried the old tank and it was leaking too. The new tank is down to less than 1000 PSI by the time | stopped

trying to get it to seal.

| put the new alco tank in our original Datamaster and here is the VOCR that was run and the files.

From: Lee, Tatiana A (DPS) <tatiana.lee@alaska.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 1:23 PM

To: Nunley, Robert A (DPS) <robert.nunley@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: Datamaster Replacement

Hello Trooper Nunley,

Yes, please just run a VOC and send me the files.

Tatlano Lee
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From: Nunley, Robert A (DPS) <robert.nunley@alaska.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:58 AM

To: Lee, Tatiana A (DPS) <tatiana.lee@alaska.gov>

Cc: Walton, Derek J (DPS) <derek.walton@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: Datamaster Replacement

DJW 09/13/2021

| just got back to work from leave today and the Datamaster and new Alco bottle are here and | will install them
today. Do you just need to be run a VOC when | complete the install and email you the files or is there more | need to
do?

From: Lee, Tatiana A (DPS) <tatiana.lee@alaska.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 3:56 PM

To: Nunley, Robert A (DPS) <robert.nunley@alaska.gov>

Cc: Walton, Derek J (DPS) <derek.walton@alaska.gov>

Subject: Datamaster Replacement

Good afternoon Trooper Nunley,



We are sending your agency a replacement datamaster via Everts Air Cargo.

The equipment will be shipped to the following address:
Alaska State Troopers

P.O. Box 89

Galena, Alaska 99741

Thank you,

Totlana [ee
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